
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Schools, Scott (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
5/27/2011 8:11:19 PM 
Re: OPR contact 

Thanks, Scott. 

From: Schools, Scott (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 08:06 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Re: OPR contact 

We did that, Matt. That's what I came to tell you. Great minds ... 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 07:33 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Schools, Scott (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: OPR contact 

I suggest you call Robin, explain the situation, and ask her whose name to give him. Thanks, Faith. 

Matt 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 3:19 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Schools, Scott (ODAG) 
Subject: Fw: OPR contact 

Matt, I assume this refers to Steve's last message. If he wants to report allegations of AUSA misconduct, we can give 
him Robin Ashton's name, but I'd want to give her a heads up. 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 02:49 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: OPR contact 

Hi Faith 

Can you please provide a contact I can work with at the Office of Professional Responsibility. 

Thanks 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 

DOJ-FF-34056 
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